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Sophia Cassam

From: Joseph Bettis <josephbettis@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:41 AM
To: Sophia Cassam
Subject: 2021 docket comments--bettis

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Ref 0005 tree protection. 
 
It does little good to pass more regulations when existing regulations are ignored or not enforced.  For example, 
Garrison Drive #95,(?) Maler property. Percent of trees removed, tree protection zone one and two, were violated by 
the developer/owner, Maler, with the aquiescence of the planning director.  No wonder that Ms. Shoop has resigned. 
 
The commissioners should look at enforcement—only one officer in the entire county? 


